

# Re: Watch List

---

**From:** "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 28 Sep 2017 19:17:19 -0400

---

Not sure - I will forward now.

John

---

**From:** Brezer, David (CAB)  
**Sent:** Thursday, September 28, 2017 7:08 PM  
**To:** Johnston, John (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: Watch List

---

Did you send the last edition?

--- David  
David Brezer  
Executive Coordinator  
The Cabinet Office

---

**From:** Johnston, John (CAB)  
**Sent:** Thursday, September 28, 2017 7:05 PM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: Watch List

---

Just a reminder to fill these out for tomorrow (highlighted ones)

Can you send to me by noon so I can provide to Martha - is that reasonable for you both?

John

---

**From:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:04 PM  
**To:** Brezer, David (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Cc:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: Watch List

---

Added my recommended highlights. Would be really helpful to know if we hit the right mark on the list last time around.

Karen  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Brezer, David (CAB)  
**Sent:** September 27, 2017 11:05 AM  
**To:** Johnston, John (CAB) <John.Johnston3@ontario.ca>; Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>  
**Subject:** RE: Watch List

Hi John,

I propose the highlighted ones... Karen?

- Cannabis
- Cap and Trade and GreenON
- Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
- Fair Housing Plan
- Long-Term Energy Plan and Related Initiatives
- Fair Hydro Plan
- NAFTA/Trade Issues
- Federal-Provincial Infrastructure
- Small Business Strategy
- Transit – Inside the GTHA
- Transit and Transportation – Outside the GTHA
- Transit and Transportation
- Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform
- Corrections Reform
- Ring of Fire

- - - David

David Brezer, MBA, P.Eng  
Executive Coordinator  
Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy  
The Cabinet Office  
T: 416-325-5304 M: 416-220-4934

---

**From:** Johnston, John (CAB)  
**Sent:** September 25, 2017 1:08 PM  
**To:** Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Cc:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** Watch List

Hey Rob,

See EEJI's watch list document attached for this week.

Thanks,

John Johnston  
Executive Assistant  
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy  
Cabinet Office  
Tel: 416-325-1055  
Mobile: 647-203-8536  
[John.Johnston3@ontario.ca](mailto:John.Johnston3@ontario.ca)